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From: Pellerani, Camlllo [carlo.pellerani@lehman.com]. Se_nt:8f24f29_98 3:04 PM._

To: Fleming, Dan (TSY) [dfleming@Ilehman.com]; Fielding, Stirling {sﬁeldin@lehhﬁan.com].
Ce: Tonucci, Paolo [paolo tonucci@lehman.com].
Bec:

Subject: FW: Settlement Limits.

See below. Maybe with some specific questions we could get something...
Thx

Carlo

These limits relate to many accounts some of which will share the
settlement quantum. Normally we would not disclose to clients as they
just ensure efficient flow for clearing. This could be for custody or
normal payment business. You are unlikley to be able to reconcile
against anything you have marked in your systems because of this.

Happy to discuss Guy

HSBC Bank plc

Registered Office: 8 Canada Square, London E14 5HQ Registered in England
- Number 14259 Authorised and regulated by the Financial Services

Authority

Fhkkkkhdhhkrhkidhddkhdhddhdhdhdhhhdd

----- Original Message —---

From: "Pellerani, Carlo" [carlo.pellerani@lehman.com)]
Sent: 23/08/2008 09:01 CET

To: Guy BRIDGE

Cc: Nicholas J TAYLOR

Subject: Re: Settlement Limits
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Guy, we are not finding it totally easy to reconcile. Would it be
possible to add a column with the account number?

Thanks

C3lo

—--Original Message——--
From: guybridge@hsbc.com
To: Pellerani, Carlo

Cc: Nicholas J Taylor

Sent: 22 Aug 2008 19:33
Subject: Re: Settlement Limits

Apologies | thought it was on the spread. All listed are in USD 000s
kind rgds Guy.

dhkkkkhdkkrhhkthhkkkhdhddhdhdhhhhdd

HSBC Bank plc

Registered Office: 8 Canada Square, London E14 5HQ Registered in England
- Number 14259 Authorised and regulated by the Financial Services

Authority

————— QOriginal Message —--

From: "Pellerani, Carlo" [carlo.pellerani@lehman.com]
Sent: 22/08/2008 19:28 CET

To: Guy BRIDGE

Cc: Nicholas J TAYLOR

Subject: RE: Settlement Limits

Guy, please clarify in what currency and unit these limits are.
Carlo

----- Original Message-—--

From: guybridge@hsbc.com [mailto:guybridge@hsbc.com]
Sent: 22 August 2008 18:44

To: Pellerani, Carlo

Cc: nicholastaylor@hsbc.com

Subject: Settlement Limits

Carlo

Further to our discussion today please find attached a spreadsheet with
relevant limit information as promised. \We would be grateful if you

could look at this as far as you are able and advise if there are any
immediate changes that you can identify so we can adjust accordingly.
You may want to comment of the Treasury limits but otherwise these are
included for your information only.
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| would be grateful if you could give feedback on the limits by
Wednesday as we will then be able to advise a level of cash cover that
could be posted as collateral. In the short term this is likely to be

for LBIE in the UK under a simple cash deed which can be executed very
quickly. | will send you

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is
subject to change without notice.

SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!
This E-mail is confidential.

It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you
may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it and all copies
from your system and notify the sender immediately by return
E-mail.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely secure,
error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any
eIrTors or omissions.
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